Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: June 17, 2025
RE: Amendment #6 to Contract C000076 awarded from 129-123116SS —

Agreement for Software Licenses and Support — Rehost SQL Server for 9-
1-1 Dispatching for the Boone County IT Department :

Amendment #6 to Contract C000076 awarded from County Sole Source contract 129-
123116SS adds the purchase of services to re-host the SQL Server for 9-1-1 dispatching,
Law Enforcement records management, and Jail Management software. Sole Source
129-123116SS was approved by the Boone County Commission on March 24, 2016 via
Commission Order 148-2016.

The Contractor, CentralSquare Technologies LL.C of Chicago, Illinois will assist the
County with this task.

Payment for the purchase will reference 2708 — 911/Emergency Management I'T
Hardware & Software/71100 -Outsourced Services: $12,870.00

cc: Beth Boos /IT
Contract File
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